


		SOLICITATION QUESTION/RESPONSE FORM
	RFP N61340-14-R-0026

	

		CONTRACTOR QUESTION
SUBJECT: General – FOUO Markings     

	SPECIFIC QUESTION:
Please explain why the entire specification is marked For Official Use Only (FOUO) rather than paragraph marked per the requirements of DoD 5200.0, Volume 4, Paragraph 2.c-(d):

(d) Subjects, titles, and each section, part, paragraph, or similar portion of an FOUO document shall be marked to show that they contain information requiring protection.  Use the parenthetical notation “(FOUO)” (or optionally “(U//FOUO)”) to identify information as FOUO for this purpose.  Place this notation immediately before the text.

Several requirements appear to be drawn directly from unclassified documents that are not marked as FOUO.  Such wholesale marking inhibits the contractor’s ability to communicate and work with commercial suppliers.
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		GOVERNMENT RESPONSE

Answer: The removal of the FOUO statement from the document shall occur once final determination confirms there is no controlled information.  If determination finds controlled information, the document will be marked FOUO and the appropriate paragraphs with controlled information will be marked U//FOUO.
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		SOLICITATION QUESTION/RESPONSE FORM
	RFP N61340-14-R-0026

	

		CONTRACTOR QUESTION
SUBJECT:  General – Threshold/Objective Requirements

	SPECIFIC QUESTION:
The TCTS ORD and Rebaseline Requirements letter, dated 10 July 09, include several capability requirements that are designated either “threshold” or “objective.”  The draft specification makes no distinction between these requirements.

Does the Navy intend to differentiate and classify requirements as threshold or objective to provide competitors with trade-off flexibility toward achieving a best value solution?
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		GOVERNMENT RESPONSE
Does the Navy intend to differentiate and classify requirements as threshold or objective to provide competitors with trade-off flexibility toward achieving a best value solution?

Answer:  The Government does not intend to differentiate and classify requirements as threshold or objective in a system performance spec IAW MIL-STD-961E Change 1 Defense and Program-Unique Specifications Format and Content, 9 Jan 2014.
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		SOLICITATION QUESTION/RESPONSE FORM
	RFP N61340-14-R-0026

	

		CONTRACTOR QUESTION

SUBJECT:  Air Force Participation in TCTS Inc II

	SPECIFIC QUESTION:
Paragraph 1.2, System Overview, states, “The System will provide an improved combat training capability for…, and the United States Air Force (USAF).”  Is the USAF participating in the TCTS Inc II acquisition?  Will TCTS Inc II be a cooperative program between the Services?
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		GOVERNMENT RESPONSE
Is the USAF participating in the TCTS Inc II acquisition?  Will TCTS Inc II be a cooperative program between the Services?

Answer:  TCTS Increment II Program is a collaborative effort between the USN, USMC, and USAF
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		SOLICITATION QUESTION/RESPONSE FORM
	RFP N61340-14-R-0026

	

		CONTRACTOR QUESTION
SUBJECT:  Key Interfaces

	SPECIFIC QUESTION:
The definition of “key interface” (6.4.24) is a circular definition with the requirements for key interfaces (3.1.2.b, .e).  What are the key interfaces that are to comply with these requirements?
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		GOVERNMENT RESPONSE
What are the key interfaces that are to comply with these requirements?

Answer:  SPS requirements in 3.1.2 have removed the phrase “Key Interfaces”.
3.1.2.b.	Unless otherwise specified, the System shall have a layered, modular design (see 6.4.38) that makes use of commercial off-the-shelf (COTS) and non-developmental item (NDI) hardware, COTS operating systems, and middleware (see 6.4.34) that use non-proprietary key interfaces (see 6.4.24).  (TCTS-I-870)
3.1.2.e	.All System interfaces shall conform to non-proprietary Defense Information Systems Agency based technical standards.  (TCTS-I-887)
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		SOLICITATION QUESTION/RESPONSE FORM
	RFP N61340-14-R-0026

	

		CONTRACTOR QUESTION
SUBJECT: Open System Architecture

	SPECIFIC QUESTION:
Requirement TCTS-I-869 requires the system to use government approved open system architecture.  What are the criteria to which the system should be designed?  How does the contractor ensure that the system design meets a “government approved open system architecture”?  How will this requirement be tested and verified?
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What are the criteria to which the system should be designed?
Answer:  SOW will provide guidance regarding open system architecture and standards.

How does the contractor ensure that the system design meets a “government approved open system architecture”? 
Answer:  SOW will provide guidance regarding open system architecture and standards.

How will this requirement be tested and verified?
Answer:  Government will verify open system architecture and standards by examination to confirm the proposed System does not utilize standards that are not active in the Defense Information System Agency technical standards registry or proprietary solutions that are not commercially available.
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		SOLICITATION QUESTION/RESPONSE FORM
	RFP N61340-14-R-0026

	

		CONTRACTOR QUESTION
SUBJECT:  SCA

	SPECIFIC QUESTION:
3.1.3.b and 3.1.3.11 appear to be duplicates.  Is there some difference to which the contractor should be made aware?
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		GOVERNMENT RESPONSE
3.1.3.b. and 3.1.3.11.  appear to be duplicates.  Is there some difference to which the contractor should be made aware?
Answer:  Requirement found in paragraph 3.1.3.b, TCTS-DLT-700, is a duplicate and will be deleted.
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		SOLICITATION QUESTION/RESPONSE FORM
	RFP N61340-14-R-0026

	


		CONTRACTOR QUESTION
SUBJECT: Loading of other SCA waveforms

	SPECIFIC QUESTION:
Compliance to SCA is seldom sufficient to guarantee unmodified loading and execution of another waveform on some specific hardware suite.  What specific other waveforms are required to load and execute on the TCTS II hardware?  Will they be provided as GFI?  When will they be provided?  Why are the Verification Methods Analysis and Examination, rather than Demonstration?  Alternately, is this requirement redundant to 3.1.3.b?




	REFERENCE:  PMA205/068, Performance Specification for TCTS Increment II

PAGE NUMBER:        13         PARAGRAPH:  3.1.3.c

PAGE NUMBER:                    PARAGRAPH:

		GOVERNMENT RESPONSE
What specific other waveforms are required to load and execute on the TCTS II hardware?  
Will they be provided as GFI?  
When will they be provided?  
Why are the Verification Methods Analysis and Examination, rather than Demonstration?  

Answer:  The Government requirement is for an SCA compliant hardware and software solution.  Government will not direct use of a specific waveform or provide venders with waveforms to load and execute during system design.  Verification method shall be via analysis and examination of the propose System design.  Information regarding SCA compliance will be provide as part of the GFI package at RFP release.
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		SOLICITATION QUESTION/RESPONSE FORM
	RFP N61340-14-R-0026

	

		CONTRACTOR QUESTION

SUBJECT: Datalink throughput determination

	SPECIFIC QUESTION:
This throughput is based on an implementation-specific notion of the security architecture. It assumes that similar data will be simultaneously sent on 4 separate channels.  It should be based on required data flows generated by the maximum loads of the use cases.  Will datalink designs using alternate security architectures which fulfill such maximum loads be acceptable?
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		GOVERNMENT RESPONSE

Will datalink designs using alternate security architectures, which fulfill such maximum loads, be acceptable?

Answer:  The government has not provided an implementation specific security architecture.  The government will accept a security architectures providing it meets all requirements specified in the TCTS Increment II SPS and SOW.
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		SOLICITATION QUESTION/RESPONSE FORM
	RFP N61340-14-R-0026

	

		CONTRACTOR QUESTION
SUBJECT: Interoperability with TCTS I

	SPECIFIC QUESTION:
This will make the datalink incompatible with that for TCTS I.  Is over-the-air interoperability with TCTS I desired?
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No, over-the-air interoperability of the airborne network with TCTS increment I is not a requirement.
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		SOLICITATION QUESTION/RESPONSE FORM
	RFP N61340-14-R-0026

	

		CONTRACTOR QUESTION
SUBJECT: Use of DIS protocol 

	SPECIFIC QUESTION:
Does this requirement imply that an Entity State must be maintained in the PS?  Does this requirement imply that the DIS format for the Entity State PDU must be a standard message format for the datalink? 

Must the DIS protocol be used to determine datalink message rates?  This is inconsistent with scheduled periodic messages as defined in 3.1.3.4.a.
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		GOVERNMENT RESPONSE

Does this requirement imply that an Entity State must be maintained in the PS?
Answer:  No

Does this requirement imply that the DIS format for the Entity State PDU must be a standard message format for the datalink? 
Answer:  No, but airborne network protocol must be sufficient to transmit data packets to handle an Entity State Protocol Data Unit (ES PDU) (1152 bits) message as defined in IEEE STD 1278.1-2012, IEEE Standard for Distributed Interactive Simulation Application Protocols.

Must the DIS protocol be used to determine datalink message rates?.
Answer:  No
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		SOLICITATION QUESTION/RESPONSE FORM
	RFP N61340-14-R-0026

	

		CONTRACTOR QUESTION
SUBJECT: Custom message generation

	SPECIFIC QUESTION: 
Requirements 3.1.3.1.1.b and 3.1.3.1.1.c (Message Length) state:
b. The System shall have an automated tool for defining data messages to the bit level.  (TCTS-DLT-3b)
c. The System shall have a function, per access controls in section 3.1.10, to transmit and receive concatenated (link together) standard messages.  (TCTS-DLT-9)
What is the CONOPS for custom message generation?  Such modification will invalidate the existing accreditation.  Changing data at the bit level will require correlated changes in several data guard tables to maintain security separation.  To support multiple levels of security, a CDS is required and new custom messages must be authorized by NSA.  How will the operational user gain re-accreditation after such modification? 
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What is the CONOPS for custom message generation?  
Answer:  This requirement is to provide a capability for the government to create new System and DL messages.  Any message changes will require CDS filter changes, Cyber Security (IA) approval and potentially NSA approval (Delta Certification).

How will the operational user gain re-accreditation after such modification? 
Answer:  The government will be responsible for any changes to the System and DL messages and re-accreditation after final acceptance.  It will be required in the SOW that the contractor provides an IA accreditation and re-accreditation plan.
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		SOLICITATION QUESTION/RESPONSE FORM
	RFP N61340-14-R-0026

	

		CONTRACTOR QUESTION
SUBJECT: Environmental Requirements

	SPECIFIC QUESTION:
Some of the requirements in Table 3-5 specify whether they apply operating or non-operating conditions.  However, several of the requirements do not make this distinction.  Are we to assume that those without a distinction apply to operating and non-operating conditions?
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Are we to assume that those without a distinction apply to operating and non-operating conditions?

Answer:  Table 3-5 has been re-numbered and is now Table V.
Table V updated to provide additional clarifications.
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		SOLICITATION QUESTION/RESPONSE FORM
	RFP N61340-14-R-0026

	

		CONTRACTOR QUESTION
SUBJECT: PSE exposure to rain and ice

	SPECIFIC QUESTION:
Please clarify which parts of the overall PSE this applies to.  Or, does this only apply to the portable section when in a protective transport case?
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		GOVERNMENT RESPONSE
Please clarify which parts of the overall PSE this applies to.  Or, does this only apply to the portable section when in a protective transport case?
Answer:  Table V updated to provide additional clarifications.
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		SOLICITATION QUESTION/RESPONSE FORM
	RFP N61340-14-R-0026

	

		CONTRACTOR QUESTION
SUBJECT: PSE Ground Plane Interference

	SPECIFIC QUESTION:
Please clarify circumstances that this would apply to portable components of the PSE equipment.  Note 7.g reference is vague as to test parameters.
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		GOVERNMENT RESPONSE
Please clarify circumstances that this would apply to portable components of the PSE equipment?
Answer:  Table V has been update and this requirement has been removed for the PSE.

Note 7.g reference is vague as to test parameters.
Answer:  Note 7 has been updated:
(a) Three volts (rms) from 320 Hz to 500 Hz [limited to 10 amps (rms) maximum]
(b) One volt (rms) from 500 Hz to 50 kHz [limited to 10 amps (rms) maximum]
(c) One volt (rms) from 50 kHz to 100 MHz [limited to 150 mA (rms) maximum]
(d) ± Eight volts, 100 µs pulses at a repetition rate of 100 pulses per second [limited to 15 amps (peak)]
(e) ± Eight volts, 10 µs pulses at a repetition rate of 1000 pulses per second [limited to 15 amps (peak)]
(f) ± Eight volts, 5 µs pulses at a repetition rate of 1000 pulses per second [limited to 15 amps (peak)]
(g) ± Eight volts, 0.15 µs pulses at a repetition rate of 50 pulses per second [limited to 15 amps (peak)]
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		SOLICITATION QUESTION/RESPONSE FORM
	RFP N61340-14-R-0026

	

		CONTRACTOR QUESTION
SUBJECT:  EMC

	SPECIFIC QUESTION:
Please characterize the electromagnetic environments caused by emitters and other electromagnetic sources external to the system for each aircraft and usage environment.  Please provide similar information for the RRU and PSE.
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		GOVERNMENT RESPONSE
Please characterize the electromagnetic environments caused by emitters and other electromagnetic sources external to the system for each aircraft and usage environment.  Please provide similar information for the RRU and PSE.
Answer:  MIL-STD-464C paragraph 5.3 provides required information.
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		SOLICITATION QUESTION/RESPONSE FORM
	RFP N61340-14-R-0026

	

		CONTRACTOR QUESTION
SUBJECT:  Sanitization

	SPECIFIC QUESTION:
What is the definition of information system(s) in this context?  How is sanitization to be accomplished if the device is not connected to an information system?  What is the CONOPS for when this is to be accomplished in the overall training operations?  How does this apply to a DRD from the PS when interfacing to the GS?
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		GOVERNMENT RESPONSE
What is the definition of information system(s) in this context?
Answer:  An information system is the entire TCTS Inc II system.

How is sanitization to be accomplished if the device is not connected to an information system?
Answer:  Sanitation of a PS shall occur upon removal of electrical power, with the exception of a DRD if using non-volatile memory technology, which must be removed.  GS sanitization shall occur with removal of data storage devices.  All other sanitization operations occur by user selection.

What is the CONOPS for when this is to be accomplished in the overall training operations?
Answer:  CONOPS for sanitization is removal of power to a PS or PSE subsystem of all cryptographic keys, classified data, and critical protected information stored in volatile memory.  Classified data, and critical protected information stored on non-volatile memory will require user initiation.

How does this apply to a DRD from the PS when interfacing to the GS?
Answer:  The PS DRD data sanitization shall occur when a user, with required access controls, initiates the GS function.
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		SOLICITATION QUESTION/RESPONSE FORM
	RFP N61340-14-R-0026

	

		CONTRACTOR QUESTION

SUBJECT: OTAR within 3 minutes

	SPECIFIC QUESTION:  
Requirement 3.1.10.1.2.n states “The PS shall complete the OTAR operation within 3 minutes. Time is measured from PS OTAR commencement to the time that the PS is re-keyed. (TCTS-E-1033)”

There may be externally driven latencies which the TCTS II system will not have control of, especially if the keying process has to rely on communication with Tier 0 per EKMS 217.
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		GOVERNMENT RESPONSE

Answer:  Keying time requirement metric is not based on requirement to obtain cryptographic material from the Tier 2 level (local based COMSEC).  The keying metric is based on the time the GS is keyed for OTAR to the time the PS is keyed.
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		SOLICITATION QUESTION/RESPONSE FORM
	RFP N61340-14-R-0026

	


		CONTRACTOR QUESTION

SUBJECT: Participant System MTBF

	SPECIFIC QUESTION:
The specification requires a predicted MTBF based on “worst-case environment”, which is an ambient of 71C for the AS, 85C for the JSF (IM), and 65C for the IM and RS (IM).  Because these systems will only rarely operate at these extremes, why is the requirement based on worst-case and not a more accurate representation of the environment the PS will actually encounter?  This could lead to expensive over-design.
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		GOVERNMENT RESPONSE

Because these systems will only rarely operate at these extremes, why is the requirement based on worst-case and not a more accurate representation of the environment the PS will actually encounter?

Answer:  The required predictions based on worst-case environment so that, on the rare occasions that we must operate at the edge of the operational envelope for extended periods, we have some confidence that we may still rely on the system.
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		SOLICITATION QUESTION/RESPONSE FORM
	RFP N61340-14-R-0026

	

		CONTRACTOR QUESTION

SUBJECT: RRU MTTPSM

	SPECIFIC QUESTION:
What are the circumstances for this action?  On site exposed, on site in a shelter, or in a base maintenance shop?
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		GOVERNMENT RESPONSE

What are the circumstances for this action?
Answer:  The circumstance for this action is if the RRU subsystem requires schedule maintenance.

On site exposed, on site in a shelter, or in a base maintenance shop?
Answer:  The bases for this requirement metric is having the RRU sitting in front of the maintainer, whether he is in the pod shop or on-site at the RRU located on the range.

This requirement intends to capture ALL active maintenance time associated with preventive maintenance.  The requirement shall apply based on a System design requiring performance of preventive maintenance.  If no preventive maintenance is required, this will become not applicable.
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		CONTRACTOR QUESTION
SUBJECT:  Time to complete POST + PBIT

	SPECIFIC QUESTION:
The POST can take up to 2 minutes per 3.1.11.3.11.c.  The PBIT runs every 5 minutes per 3.1.11.3.3.  How can the sequential combination of POST and PBIT be accomplished per 3.1.11.3.f in just 2 minutes?  Please resolve conflicts.
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		GOVERNMENT RESPONSE

How can the sequential combination of POST and PBIT be accomplished per 3.1.11.3.in just 2 minutes?
Answer:  Requirement was updated:

3.1.11.3.f.	The PS shall initiate POST at power-up, complete POST, and transmit results in not greater than 2 minutes.  (TCTS-O-272)
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		CONTRACTOR QUESTION
SUBJECT: RRU MTTR

	SPECIFIC QUESTION:
What are the circumstances for this action?  On site exposed, on site in a shelter, or in a base maintenance shop?
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		GOVERNMENT RESPONSE
What are the circumstances for this action?
Answer: The circumstance for this action is the RRU subsystem needs a maintenance action such as a DLT repair

On site exposed, on site in a shelter, or in a base maintenance shop?
Answer:  The requirement metric is based on having the RRU sitting in front of the maintainer, whether he is in the pod shop or on-site at the RRU located on the range.
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		CONTRACTOR QUESTION
SUBJECT: Sortie Success Rate (SSR)

	SPECIFIC QUESTION: 
The definition of SSR implies a fielded system.  How are we to Demonstrate a 95% SSR during system test prior to fielding?
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		GOVERNMENT RESPONSE

How are we to Demonstrate a 95% SSR during system test prior to fielding?

Answer:  SSR verification shall occur during DT-C1 (LRIP site install at a range).
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